MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY
SO0 W, TEXAS, SUITE 1020
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

(915) 682-3715

January 12, 1995 FAX (915) 68S-4170

Mr. William J. LeMuy, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 §S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Application for a 80 Acre
Non-Standard Guas Proration Unit,
State "17" No. 1 Well
1780' FWL & 660' FSL
E/2SW/4 Sec. 17, T19S-R37L,
Lea County, New Mexico
Eumont Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Mewbourne Qil Company respectfully requests administrative approval for a non-standard 80
acre gas proration unit consisting of the E/2SW/4 of Section 17, T19S-R37L, Lea County, New
Mexico, for a Eumont gas well, the State "17" No. 1 located in Unit N. A lease plat is attached
showing the location of this wcll.

The State "17" No. 1 is a new well. Approval of this request will protect correlative rights,
promote conservation, and cncourage the cfficient recovery of gas reserves. The proposed
proration unit will consist of contiguous lots and kie wholly within a single governmental section.
The length or width of the proration unit will not excced 5280 feet.

By copy of this letter, we are notifying the offset operators of this proposed non-standard
proration unit. If these operator have no objections wc ask that they execute the attached waiver
and return two copies to the N.\M.0.C.D.

Yours very truly,
MEWBOURNE OIL COMPANY

DB O

Steve Cobb
District Landman
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